Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 2:09 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - XE 543 P & SMY 5738 L ACCIDENT ON 20 MARCH 2023

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange soon.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 1:55 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - XE 543 P & SMY 5738 L ACCIDENT ON 20 MARCH 2023

Internal

Your Ref: XE 543 P
Our Ref: 2023 32006440KC-SMY5738L

Dear Sirs,
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Jenny Koh

Claims Executive

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Blk C #02/48 / 02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg



QQ | Alianz @ | (.

Werldwide Olympl ond Parolympic Postner

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Focus Auto Pte Ltd <claims@focusauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] PRE REPAIR SURVEY - XE 543 P & SMY 5738 L ACCIDENT ON 20 MARCH 2023

Dear Shanti

We would like to have your assistance in deploying LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the joint inspection.
In the meantime, kindly advise on the Liability Status.

Thank you

Best Regards
Jenny Koh

Claims Executive

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Blk C #02/48 / 02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

From: "Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore)" <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: 4/14/23 11:55 AM

To: Focus Auto Pte Ltd <claims@focusauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - XE 543 P & SMY 5738 L ACCIDENT ON 20 MARCH 2023

Internal

Your Ref: XE 543 P
Our Ref: 2023 32006440KC-SMY5738L

Dear Sirs

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd



e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Shanti

Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

QQ | Alianz @ | (.

‘Werldwide Olymple ond Poralympic Postnar

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Focus Auto Pte Ltd <claims@focusauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: focus.autopteltd@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: [EXT] PRE REPAIR SURVEY - XE 543 P & SMY 5738 L ACCIDENT ON 20 MARCH 2023

Dear Sir / Madam
We refer to the above mentioned.
Kindly assist to send the surveyor list for selection to our workshop for surveying the vehicle.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident which happened on 20 March 2023
along Braddell Road TowardsToa Payoh (Lornie Road) at about 0845hrs.

Drivers involving our client XD 543 P & SMY 5738 L driven by your insurer or your insured's authorized
driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, or client's vehicle has been damaged. Hence, before our client / we proceed
to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receiving this notice

whether you or your insured would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the said vehicle without any
further reference to you.

Information on the vehicle can be inspected at : -

Name of Workshop : 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6



#02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Telephone no. : 6886 9097

Thank you

Best Regards
Jenny Koh

Claims Executive

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Blk C #02/48 / 02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883



